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RFP 011/2026, 012/2026, 013/2026, 014/2026, 015/2026, 016/2026 and 017/2026 
 

Item 
no. 

RFP Number Question / Enquiry / Query Response 

1.  With reference to the above tenders, kindly advise whether we 
are required to submit the completed ‘Letter of Reference’ 
reflected in the screengrab below for each project reference, 
despite already having client reference letters on file that follow 
a similar format containing this information? 
 

 

Reference letters can be of any format, with 
or without the stamp but they must be in the 
client/ municipal letterhead. 

2. RFP016/2026 We note that the closing date appears as 6 March in one 
section of the document and 11 March in another. Kindly 
confirm the correct closing date to ensure that our submission 
is made timeously. 
 

Closing Dates: 
1. RFP011/2026 – 09 March 2026 

2. RFP012/2026 – 09 March 2026 
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RFP 011/2026, 012/2026, 013/2026, 014/2026, 015/2026, 016/2026 and 017/2026 
 

Item 
no. 

RFP Number Question / Enquiry / Query Response 

 
 

3. RFP013/2026 – 09 March 2026 

4. RFP014/2026 - 09 March 2026 

5. RFP015/2026 - 09 March 2026 

6. RFP016/2026 - 11 March 2026 

7. RFP017/2026 – 11 March 2026 

3. RFP016/2026 We observed that the tender documentation refers to an online 
submission, while also indicating that an original tender 
document together with a USB must be submitted. Please 
confirm whether the submission is to be made electronically 
only, or whether a physical submission is additionally required. 
 

Tender documents are to be submitted 
electronically 

4. RFP011/2026 Just a quick clarification required on the above tender: 
Form C2.6 (Cost summary for Modimolle-Mookgophong) states 
the Total Tender Price at the bottom of the table must be 
carried forward to C1.1. 
C1.1 is the Offer and Acceptance for Mogalakwena. 
 
Can we assume the following to be correct: 
Total of form C2.6 must be carried forward to C1.2. 
 

The offer and acceptance must talk to 
pricing data, i.e. 
 
Mogalakwena LM – C1.1 
Modimolle-Mookgophong LM – C1.2  
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RFP 011/2026, 012/2026, 013/2026, 014/2026, 015/2026, 016/2026 and 017/2026 
 

Item 
no. 

RFP Number Question / Enquiry / Query Response 

 
 
There is also the following discrepancy within the document: 

 vs 

 
 
We assume the latter to be correct? 
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RFP 011/2026, 012/2026, 013/2026, 014/2026, 015/2026, 016/2026 and 017/2026 
 

Item 
no. 

RFP Number Question / Enquiry / Query Response 

5. RFP013/2026 With regards to the Financial Analyst, which similar public 
sector professional bodies will be acceptable to the DBSA 
considering that CIPFA is a UK-based international 
accountancy membership body, as such it might be difficult to 
get such a resource. 
 

The requirements for a Financial Analyst or 
an Infrastructure Investment Analyst are as 
follows. 
 
Professional registration as a Chartered 
Accountant CA (SA), or as a Chartered 
Financial Analyst (CFA), as a professional 
registered personnel member with the South 
African Institute of Chartered Accountants 
(SAICA) will be accepted. 

6. RFP013/2026
, 
RFP014/2026 

In light of the 3 bankable water services projects to be 
delivered as part of this study to the total value of R 5 million 
per Municipality, kindly indicate if we can include a disclaimer 
that this R 5 million will be on top of our price per Municipality 
as it makes is extremely difficult to price if we are at tender 
stage not sure which projects will be forwarded to that process 
that could add another 6 – 8 months to the project. 
 

The total project cost per municipality is 
capped at R 5 million for the preliminary 
designs and the duration is within the 15 
months as referred in the RFP document.  
 

7. RFP013/2026
, 
RFP014/2026 

Can we then add to your pricing schedule, just a line-item 
indication the R 5 million for the bankable water services 
projects as the R&SWMP will include that. 
 

The professional fees for the designs must 
be based on the R5 million project cost. 

8. RFP013/2026
, 
RFP014/2026 

On RFP014, kindly indicate the details of the status of the 
WSDP for Polokwane please. 
 

The DBSA does not have information on the 
status of the WSDP of the municipality, it is 
for the PSP to obtain such information. 

9. RFP015/2026 On the general tender information, it is detailed that this is an 
electronic submission.  There is however mention in the tender 
document on page 2, as well as page 6 that an original plus 
copies including a flash drive need to be submitted to DBSA. 
Please advise. 
 

Tender documents are to be submitted 
electronically 
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RFP 011/2026, 012/2026, 013/2026, 014/2026, 015/2026, 016/2026 and 017/2026 
 

Item 
no. 

RFP Number Question / Enquiry / Query Response 

10.  Kindly please clarify regarding the two-envelope systems. It 
says in the document that non-adherence will lead to a 
disqualification, but we are submitting the bid electronically. It 
is also mentioned in the tender data that we need to submit 3 
copies. Please clarify that 
 

Bidders must create two folders. 
1. Functionality/ Technical  

2. Price only 

 


